
JAMES CLARKSON 
ACTING REGIONAL DIRECTOR 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
New York Regional Office 
3 World Financial Center - RM 400 
New York, NY 10281 
(212) 336-1020 

UNITED STATES DIST'RICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

x 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 
08 Civ. 10617 (MGC) 

- against - ECF CASE 

MARC S. DREIER, 

Defendant. 

X 

PARTIAL JUDGMENT ON CONSENT 

The Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") having 6led a Complaint in this matter 

on December 8, 2008; the SEC that same day having filed an Application for Emergency 

Preliminary ReliefAgahst Defendant Marc S. Dreier ("Defendant"); the Court on December 8 

and 10, 2008 having issued a temporary restraining order, asset t?eeze and other relief against 

Defendant, and having appointed Mark Pomerantz receiver; the Court on January 13, 2009, 

having issued a Stipulation and Preliminary Injunction; and Defendant having consented to entry 

of this Partial Judgment without admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint (except a s  

to jurisdiction), waived Iindings of fact and conclusions of law, and waived any right to appeal 

kom this Partial Judgment: 
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I. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant, and each 

ofhis partners, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile 

service, telephonic notice, notice by e-mail or otherwise, are permanently enjoined fiom, directly 

or indirectly, singly or in concert, in the offer, purchase or sale of any security, by use of any 

means or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce or by use of the 

mails: 

a. employing any device, scheme or artifice to defiaud; 

b. obtaining money or property by means of an untrue statement of material fact or 

omitting to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of 

the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; and 

c. 	 engaging in any transaction, practice or course ofbusiness which operates or 

would operate as a fiaud or deceit upon the purchaser, in violation of Section 

17(a) ofthe Securities Act of 1933 ("Securities Act") [15 U.S.C. 5 77q(a)], 

Section 10(b) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") [15 

U.S.C. 	5 78j(b)], and Rule lob-5 thereunder, [17 C.F.R. 5 240.10b-51. 

11. 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER OKDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that 

Defendant shall pay disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, prejudgment interest thereon. and a civil 

penalty pursuant to Section 20(d) ofthe Securities Act [15 U.S.C. 5 77t(d)] and Section 21(d)(3) 

ofthe Exchange Act [I5 U.S.C. 5 78u(d)(3)]. The Court shall determine the amounts ofthe 
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disgorgement and civil penalty upon motion of the SEC. Prejudgment interest shall be calculated 

6om the date of the first violation, based on the rate of interest used by the Internal Revenue 

Service for the underpayment of federal inwme tax as set forth in 26 U.S.C. 5 6621(a)(2). In 

wnnection with the SEC's motion for disgorgement andlor civil penalties, and at any hearing held 

on such a motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded 6om arguing that he did not violate the federal 

securities laws as alleged in the Complaint; (b) Defendant may not challenge the validity of the 

Consent or this Partial Judgment; (c) solely for the purposes of such motion, the allegations of the 

Complaint shall be accepted as and deemed true by the Court; and (d) the Court may determine 

the issues raised in the motion on the basis ofaffidavits, declarations, excerpts of sworn 

deposition or investigative testimony, and documentary evidence, without regard to the standards 

for summary judgment contained in Rule 56(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. In 

connection with the SEC's motion for disgorgement andlor civil penalties, the parties may take 

diswvety, including discovery 6om appropriate non-parties. 

111. 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that the Court's January 13, 2009, Stipulation 

and Preliminary Injunction Order shaU remain in fi~llforce until this action is fully resolved or as 

otherwise ordered by this Court. 

Iv. 


IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Partial Judgment shaU be, and is, binding upon 

Defendant and his partners, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries, affiliates and 

those persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order 

by personal service, facsimile service, telephone, e-mail or otherwise. 
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Consent of Defendant Marc S. Dreier to a Partial 

Judgment filed herewith is incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if klly set forth 

herein, and that Defendant shall comply with all of  the undertakings and agreements sct forth 

therein. 

. i , 'Issued at : i(, . -c; .m. 
L' M z ,2009 
> 'qpNew Yorl!, NY 
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JAMES CLARKSON 
ACTING REGIONAL DIRECTOR 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
New York Regional Office 
3 World Financial Center -RM 400 
New York, NY 10281 
(212) 336-1020 

UNITED STATES DIST'RICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

X 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 
08 Civ. 10617 (MGC) 

- against -	 ECF CASE 

MARC S. DREIER, 

Defendant. 

CONSENT OF DEFENDANT 

MARC S. DREIER TO PARTIAL JUDGMENT 


1. Defendant Marc S. Dreier ("Defendant") acknowledges having been served with 

the summons and complaint in this action, enters a general appearance, waives filing an answer, 

and admits the Court's jurisdiction over Defendant and over the subject matter of this action. 

2. Without admitting or denying the allegations of  the complaint (except as to 

personal and subject matter jurisdiction, which Defendant admits), Defendant hereby consents to 

the entry of  the proposed Partial Judgment On Consent in the form attached hereto (the "Partial 

Judgment") and incorporated by reference herein, which, among other things: 

(a) 	 permanently restrains and enjoins Defendant from violating Section 17(a) 

of  the Securities Act of 1933 ("Securities Act") [15 U.S.C. 77q(a)]. 
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Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") 

[15 U.S.C. 9 78j(b)], and Rule lob-5 thereunder, [17 C.F.R. tj 240.10b-51; 

(b) 	 directs the issues of disgorgernent and civil penalty to be decided at a later 

time in this action; and 

(c) 	 continues the relief imposed by the Court's Stipulation and Preliminary 

Injunction Order, issued January 13, 2009. 

3. Defendant waives the entry of findings of fact and conclusions of law pursuant to 

Rules 52 and 65 of  the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. 

4. Defendant waives the right, if any, to a jury trial and to appeal from the entry of 

the proposed Partial Judgment. 

5. Defendant agees  that the Court shall order disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, 

prejudgment interest thereon, and a civil penalty pursuant to Section 20(d) of the Securities Act 

[15 U.S.C. 4 77t(d)] and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. tj 78u(d)(3)]. 

Defendant hrther agees  that the amounts of the disgorgement and civil penalty shall be 

determined by the Court upon motion of the SEC, and that prejudgment interest shall be 

calculated from the date of the first violation, based on the rate of interest used by the Internal 

Revenue Service for the underpayment of federal income tax as set forth in 26 U.S.C. 

5 6621 (a)(2). Defendant further agees  that in connection with the SEC's motion for 

disgorgement and/or civil penalties, and at any hearing held on such a motion: (a) Defendant will 

be precluded from arguing that he did not violate the federal securities laws as alleged in the 

Complaint; (b) Defendant may not challenge the validity ofthis Consent or thc Partial Judgment; 

(c) solely for the purposes o f  such motion, the allegations of the Complaint shall be accepted as 

and deemed true by the Court; and (d) the Court may determine the issues raised in the motion 

on the basis o f  affidavits, declarations, excerpts o f  sworn deposition or investigative testimony, 
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and documentary evidence, without regard to the standards for summary judgment contained in 

Rule 56(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. In connection with the SEC's motion for 

disgorgement andlor civil penalties, the parties may take discovery, including discovery &om 

appropriate non-parties. 

6. Defendant enters into this Consent voluntarily and represen$hat no threats. L 

offers, promises, or inducements of any kind have been made by the SEC or any member, 

officer, employee, agent, or representative of the SEC to induce Defendant to enter into this 

Consent. 

7. Defendant agrees that this Consent shall be incorporated into the Partial Judgment 

with the same force and effect as if fully set forth therein. 

8. Defendant will not oppose the enforcement ofthe Partial Judgment on the ground, 

if any exists, that it fails to comply with Rule 65(d) ofthe Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, and 

hereby waives any objection based thereon. 

9. Defendant waives service of the Partial Judgment and agrees that entry of the 

Partial Judgment by the Court and filing with the Clerk of the Court will constitute noticc to 

Defendant of its terms and conditions. 

10. Defendant acknowledges that no promise or representation has been made by the 

SEC or any member, officer, employee, agent, or representative of the SEC with regard to any 

criminal liability that may have arisen or may arise from the facts underlying this action or 

immunity &om any such criminal liability. Defendant further acknowledges that the Court's 

entry of a Partial Judgment may have collateral consequences under federal or state law and the 

rules and regulations of  self-regulatory organizations, licensing boards, and other regulatory 

organizations. Such collateral consequences include, but are not limited to, a statutory 

disqualification with respect to membership or participation in, or association with a member of, 
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a self-regulatory organization. This statutory disqualification has consequences that are separate 

fiom any sanction imposed in an administrative proceeding. 

11. Defendant agrees that the SEC may present the proposed Partial Judgment to the 

Court for signature and entry without hrther notice. 

Dated: lt- / a91 09 

On k2\3 ,2009, i c ) r ~ \ ~ ~I ; L . A + ~,a person known to me, 
personally appeared before me and acknowledged executing the foregoing Consent. 

Notary Public 
Commission expires: a0ra 

A p p ; a ? E  

The aw fices of Gcra . Shargel Ross M. Kramer 
570 Lexington Avenue Notary Public State of New York 
New York, N.Y. 10022 No. 02KR6187623 
Attorney for Defendant Marc S. Dreier 

Commission Expires May 27, 20- 
Qualified in New York County \a 

457 
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APPEAL FORMS

U.S.D.C. S.D.N.Y. Docket Support Unit 1           Revised: May 18, 2007

United States District Court
Southern District of New York

Office of the Clerk

U.S. Courthouse

500 Pearl Street, New York, N.Y. 10007-1213

Date:

In Re:

-v-

Case #: (     )

Dear Litigant,

Enclosed is a copy of the judgment entered in your case.

Your attention is directed to Rule 4(a)(1) of the Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure, which requires

that if you wish to appeal the judgment  in your case, you must file a notice of appeal within 30 days of the

date of entry of the judgment (60 days if the United States or an officer or agency of the United States is a

party).

If you wish to appeal the judgment but for any reason you are unable to file your notice of appeal

within the required time, you may make a motion for an extension of time in accordance with the provision

of Fed. R. App. P. 4(a)(5).  That rule requires you to show “excusable neglect” or “good cause” for your

failure to file your notice of appeal within the time allowed.  Any such motion must first be served upon the

other parties and then filed with the Pro Se Office no later than 60 days from the date of entry of the judgment

(90 days if the United States or an officer or agency of the United States is a party).

The enclosed Forms 1, 2 and 3 cover some common situations, and you may choose to use one of

them if appropriate to your circumstances.

The Filing fee for a notice of appeal is $5.00 and the appellate docketing fee is $450.00 payable to

the “Clerk of the Court, USDC, SDNY” by certified check, money order or cash.  No personal checks are

accepted.

J. Michael McMahon, Clerk of Court

by:                                                                                     

, Deputy Clerk
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APPEAL FORMS

U.S.D.C. S.D.N.Y. Docket Support Unit 2           Revised: May 18, 2007

United States District Court
Southern District of New York

Office of the Clerk

U.S. Courthouse

500 Pearl Street, New York, N.Y. 10007-1213

------------------------------------------------------------X

  |

  | NOTICE OF APPEAL

  |

      -V-   |

  |

  | civ.   (      )

  |

------------------------------------------------------------X

   

Notice is hereby given that                                                                                                                 
(party)

hereby appeals to the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit from the Judgment [describe it]

entered in this action on the                          day of                                       ,                        .
     (day)     (month) (year)

                                                                           
(Signature)

                                                                           
(Address)

                                                                           
(City, State and Zip Code)

Date:                                      (         )                        -                                   
        (Telephone Number)

Note: You may use this form to take an appeal provided that it is received by the office of the Clerk of the

District Court within 30 days of the date on which the judgment was entered (60 days if the United States or

an officer or agency of the United States is a party).
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APPEAL FORMS

U.S.D.C. S.D.N.Y. Docket Support Unit 3           Revised: May 18, 2007

FORM  1        
United States District Court

Southern District of New York
Office of the Clerk

U.S. Courthouse

500 Pearl Street, New York, N.Y. 10007-1213

------------------------------------------------------------X

  |

  | MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

  |    TO FILE A NOTICE OF APPEAL

      -V-   |

  |

  | civ.   (      )

  |

------------------------------------------------------------X

   

Pursuant to Fed. R. App. P. 4(a)(5),                                                                                     respectfully
(party)

requests leave to file the within notice of appeal out of time.                                                           
(party)

desires to appeal the judgment in this action entered on                                            but failed to file a
     (day)

notice of appeal within the required number of days because:

[Explain here the “excusable neglect” or “good cause” which led to your failure to file a notice of appeal within the

required number of days.]

                                                                            
(Signature)

                                                                            
(Address)

                                                                            
      (City, State and Zip Code)

Date:                                           (         )                    -                                         
        (Telephone Number)

Note: You may use this form, together with a copy of Form 1, if you are seeking to appeal a judgment and

did not file a copy of Form 1 within the required time.  If you follow this procedure, these forms must be

received in the office of the Clerk of the District Court no later than 60 days of the date which the judgment

was entered (90 days if the United States or an officer or agency of the United States is a party).
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APPEAL FORMS

U.S.D.C. S.D.N.Y. Docket Support Unit 4           Revised: May 18, 2007

FORM  2        
United States District Court

Southern District of New York
Office of the Clerk

U.S. Courthouse

500 Pearl Street, New York, N.Y. 10007-1213

------------------------------------------------------------X

  |

  | NOTICE OF APPEAL

  | AND

    -V-   | MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

  |

  | civ.   (      )

  |

------------------------------------------------------------X

1. Notice is hereby given that                                                                                     hereby appeals to
(party)

the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit from the judgment entered on                           .

[Give a description of the judgment]

2. In the event that this form was not received in the Clerk’s office within the required time  

                                                                    respectfully requests the court to grant an extension of time in
(party)

accordance with Fed. R. App. P. 4(a)(5).

a. In support of this request,                                                                                     states that
(party)

this Court’s judgment was received on                                                  and that this form was mailed to the
(date)

court on                                            .
  (date)

                                                                          
(Signature)

                                                                        
(Address)

                                                                          
(City, State and Zip Code)

Date:                                    (         )                  -                                         
        (Telephone Number)

Note: You may use this form if you are mailing your notice of appeal and are not sure the Clerk of the

District Court will receive it within the 30 days of the date on which the judgment was entered (60 days if

the United States or an officer or agency of the United States is a party).
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APPEAL FORMS

U.S.D.C. S.D.N.Y. Docket Support Unit 5           Revised: May 18, 2007

FORM  3

United States District Court
Southern District of New York

Office of the Clerk

U.S. Courthouse

500 Pearl Street, New York, N.Y. 10007-1213

------------------------------------------------------------X

  |

  | AFFIRMATION OF SERVICE

  |

      -V-   |

  |

  | civ.   (      )

  |

------------------------------------------------------------X

   

I,                                                                                 ,  declare under penalty of perjury that I have

served a copy of the attached                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                         

upon                                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                         

whose address is:                                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                                                                         

Date:                                            
     New York, New York

                                                                      
(Signature)

                                                                      
(Address)

                                                                       
     (City, State and Zip Code)
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